1030 Front Street, P.O. Box 40

>\E‘ NORTH FORK Brooten, MN 56316
CROW RIVER Office: 320-346-2869

R F s Fax: 320-346-2410
WelLERSH LD DIsRIC] www.nfcrwd.org  nfcrwsd@tds.net

Regular Meeting — Agenda

September 14, 2020
Located at: 1030 Front Street, Brooten, MN at 7:00 p.m.
There will be no public access due to COVID 19 restrictions. Please Contact the Administrator,
nfcrwsd@tds.net, by 4:00 pm, September 11, 2020 for the virtual meeting Access Code.
Agenda Codes: BA-Board Action Required, D-Discussion ltem

Packet
Time Page BA/D
7:00 1. Call to Order - President Brauchler
2. Review & Approve Agenda — President BA
Additional items or correction to be added to the agenda for action or
information.
3. Consent Agenda Items (All items approved by one motion) BA
Treasurer’s Report and Bills to September 14, 2020.
a. Check Register - 106 Bonanza Checking Acct Page 1
b. P &L Detail —All Accounts Page 3
c.  Balance Sheet — All Accounts Page 7
4. Minutes
a.  August 10, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes Page 9 BA
8:00 5. Petition for Abandonment of Portion JD1 BR9 Hearing D/BA
REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS
6. Staff Reports
a. Administrator’s Report — Cris Skonard
1. Activity Report D
2.  MAWD Annual Meeting D
3. MN Water Resources Conference Page 13 D/BA
4.  WPLMN Invoice Payments D/BA
5.  Rice Lake AIS Petition Page 15 D/BA
6. Lake Koronis AlS Petition - Update D/BA
7. 1W1P Update D
8.  Additional Business D/BA
b. Watershed Project Coordinator’s Report — Christopher Lundeen
1. Activity Report D
2. CAC Meeting D
3.  MN AIS Showcase Page 20 D/BA
4. Additional Business D/BA

c. Funds Manager / Administrative Assistant’s Report — Christine Knutson
1. Asreported in Financial Statements


http://www.nfcrwd.org/
mailto:nfcrwsd@tds.net

1030 Front Street, P.O. Box 40

>\E‘ NORTH FORK Brooten, MN 56316
CROW RIVER Office: 320-346-2869

e ey . . Fax: 320-346-2410
WATERSHED DISTRICT www.nfcrwd.org nfcrwsd@tds.net

Packet
Time Page BA/D
7. Program Reports
a. Permit Report - None
b. Drainage Report — Cris Skonard
1. JD 1 Main and Branches: Update
JD1 Main Repair Update — Joe Lewis D/BA
Branch 4 Petition Page22 D/BA
2. CD 37:Update: Kurt Deter D
3. Ditch Assessment Committee D/BA
4. Other Ditch Business - D/BA

c. Board Member Reports
8. Items for Next Meeting Agenda
9. Open Discussion from the Public

Please send comments/questions to the District Administrator at nfcrwsd@tds.net by 4:00 pm
September 11, 2020 as the public will only be able to listen due to the meeting format.

10. Calendar Review

Meeting Date Meeting Description Meeting Location Meeting Time
Oct 8 DWG Virtual 1:00 pm
11. FYlIltems
e None

12. Adjournment
*** Next meeting: Monday, October 12, 2020 at 7:00 pm ***


http://www.nfcrwd.org/
mailto:nfcrwsd@tds.net

NORTH FORK CROW RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICT 9/10/2020 8:57 AM
Register: 106 - Bonanza Checking
From 08/11/2020 through 09/14/2020
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
08/11/20... 108 - Data Acquisition... transfer to cov... 2,5604.41 -21,865.07
08/11/20... 113 - CD-7 transfer to cov... 30,00 -21,835.07
08/11/20... 120 - CD-21 transfer to cov... 15.00 -21,820.07
08/11/20... 135 - Pirz Lake AIS Pr... transfer to cov... 1,605.11 -20,214.96
08/11/20... 107 - Bonanza Adm. ... transfer to cov... 42,182.40 21,967.44
08/11/20... 2006 - Line of Credit:...  transfer to cov... 6,032.56 28.000.00
08/13/20... 15869 Barchenger, James R -split- 258.26 27,741.74
08/15/20... 15870 Brauchler, Robert H -split- 301.18 27,440.56
08/15/20... 15871 Hanson, John T -split- 216.36 27,224.00
08/15/20... 15872 Weller, James J -split- 287.67 26,936.33
08/15/20... 15873 Wuertz, James E ~split- 295.43 26,640.90
08/15/20... 15874 Knutson, Christine -split- 1.648.02 24.992.88
08/15/20... 15875 Lundeen, Christophe... -split- 1,795.65 23,197.23
08/15/20... 15876 Skonard, CristopherJ  -split- 2.484.59 20,712.64
08/15/20... 15877 Christine Knutson H... 2102 - Employee 125 ... BVSB HSA ac... 337.50 20.375.14
08/15/20... 15878 PERA -split- 9361-00 pavd... 1,107.97 19.267.17
08/17/20... 15879 USAble Life 635 - Health Plan:635...  grp# 50022721... 58.50 19,208.67
08/17/20... 15880 TDS Telecom 625 - Phone/Internet/...  acct #320-346-... 263.60 18,945.07
08/17/20... 15881 Cristopher Skonard -... -split- ctaim 166.77 18,778.30
08/20/20... 425 - Project Billings/... MPCA WPLM... 488.64 19,266.94
08/20/20... 15882 Middle Fork Crow R... 639 - Contract Labor WLPMN June ... 279.02 18,987.92
08/20/20... 15883 DVS Renewal 710 - Truck/ATV Exp... Plate# BND34... 56.25 18,931.67
08/20/20... 107 - Bonanza Adm. ... transfer MPCA... 488.64 18,443.03
08/27/20... 409 - Stearns Cty War... Stearns 2020S... 2.48 18,445.51
08/28/20... 107 - Bonanza Adm. ... transfer Stearn.., 2.48 18.443.03
08/31/20... 15884 Knutson, Christine -split- 1,801.11 16,641.92
08/31/20... 13885 Lundeen, Christophe... -split- 1,919.59 14,722.33
08/31/20... 15886 Skonard, Cristopher ] -split- 2.484.58 12,237.75
08/31/20.,. 13887 Christine Knutson H... 2102 - Employee 125 ... BVSB HSA ac... 337.50 11,900.25
08/31/20... 15888 PERA -split- 9361-00 Paid ... 1.048.36 10,851.89
08/31/20... 13889 Mn Department of R... 2100 - Payroll Liabilit... 1130230 620.00 10.231.89
08/31/20... 15890 Christopher Lundee...  -split- Claim 40.25 10,191.64
08/31/20... 15891 Cristopher Skonard -... -split- claim 74.73 10.116.89
09/01/20... 13892 Verizon Wireless 623 - Phone/Internet/...  acci# 4420960... 35.01 10,081.88
09/10/20... ACHI1&  United States Treasury -split- 41-1529282 3,739.56 6,342.32
09/14/20... To Print Bonanza Valley Voice -split- inv# 14427 80.00 6,262.32
09/14/20... To Print STAR PUBLICATL.. -split- inv 188423 148.60 6,113.72
09/14/20... To Print RMB Environmental... -split- inv# 508443, 5. 345.00 5,768.72
09/14/20... To Print Paynesville Press, Inc.  -split- inv# 122 & NF... 1.188.45 4,580.27
09/14/20... To Print The Observer -split- Inv. #3538 114.21 4,466.06
09/14/20... "o Print LAMB Labor Servic... -split- inv 45154316 14,488.50 -10,022.44
09/14/20... To Print RMB Environmental... -split- inv# 515680 33%.00 -10,361.44
Page 1 of 22

Page 1



NORTH FORK CROW RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICT
Register: 106 - Bonanza Checking
From 08/11/2020 through 09/14/2020
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

9/10/2020 8:57 AM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Depasit Balance
09/14/20... To Print MBC Drainage, LL...  -split- inv 6263,6244,... 18,790.00 -29,150.44
09/14/20... To Print Houston Engineerin...  -split- inv 49932 4,226.25 -33,377.69
09/14/20... To Print Rinke Noonan -split- inv# 316405, -... 3,677.50 -37,055.19
09/14/20... To Print League Of MN Citic... 610 - Insurance & Bon... inv #3271422... 1,975.00 -39,030.19
09/14/20... To Print City of Brooten 645 - Utilities acct# 24-0000... 64.63 -39,094.82
09/14/20... To Print MN Computer Syste... -split- inv. #298560 29.91 -39,124.73
09/14/20... To Print Thomas Feldman 614 - Maintenance/Re... 4 August mowi... 100.00 -39,224.73
09/14/20... To Print Quilt Corporation 619 - Office Expense ... Acct#C294902... 0.49 -39,225.22
09/14/20... To Print Xcel Energy 645 - Utilities acct # 51-3399... 78.27 -39,303.49
09/14/20... To Print Central Minnesota F... -split- Plat (**045-00... 139.77 -39.443.26
09/14/20... To Print Middle Fork Crow R... -split- WLPMN July ... 856.82 -40,300.08

Page 2 of 22

Page 2



9:10 AM
09/10/20

Accrual Basis

NORTH FORK CROW RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICT
Profit & Loss Detail

August 11 through September 14, 2020

Type Date Num  Name Memo Class Split  Amount
CQrdinary Income/Expense
income
401 + Grants
Gen... 08M11/z gran.., €D5, 29,37 Subwtr Grant approved exp 810 mtg Administrative 2675.... 56.55
Gen... 0811/ gran... Stearns AlS inspection Grant approved exp 810 mtg Administrative 2675.... 15,614.00
Total 401 - Grants 15,670.55
402 + Contributions
Dep... 081821119 Grove La.. GLLA's 2020 AIS Project contribulicns Administrative:AlS project 107 - ... 300.00
Dep... 08/18/2 91 Grove La... GLLA's 2020 AIS Pope Grant funds toward inspections contribution Administrative:AlS project 107 - ... 4,140.00
Total 402 - Contributions 4,440.00
409 - Stearns Cty Warranis
Dep... 08/27/i 2008.. Stearns C... Stearns 2020 Severed Minerals Administrative 106 .. 248
Total 409 - Stearns Cty Warrants 248
418 + Add'l Intergovt'l Income
Dep... 09/01/2 2519, Kandiyoh... 2020 BWSR Riparian Aid freim Kandiyohi County Administrative:Riparian Ai... 107 - ... 684.00
Total 418 - Add'l Intergovt'l Income 684,00
425 + Project Billings/Reimbursement
Dep... 08/20/2 6205, State of MN MPCA WPLMN reimk for June expenses - 10% of total withheld Administrative:WPLMN Pr... 106 - 488.64
Total 425 - Project Billings/Reimbursement 488,64
Total Income 21,285.67
Gross Profit 21,285.67
Expense
600 - Administrator Mi. raimb non-tax
Check 08/17/215881 Cristophe... 83mi@.575/mi KLAP meet Ringquist-pick up landowner statements 7/31 Karonis Lake AlS Project 2... 106 - ... 47,73
Check 08/17/2 15881 Cristophe... 13mI@.575/mi CDY - ditch inspection (portion of 27m} 8/5 (commute adjusted) 7-GD 108 - .. 7.48
Check 0B/17/2 15881 Cristophs... 14mig.575/mi CD32 - ditch inspection (porticn of 27m) 8/5 {(commute adjusted) 32-CD:Redetermined G032 106 - .., 8.05
Check 08/17/2 15884 Cristophe... 48mig.575/mi JD1- check beaver dams 8/5 1-JD 106 - ... 21.60
Check 08/17/: 15881 Cristophe... 30ml@.575/mi JD1- check beaver dams 8/7 1-JD 106 ... 11.28
Check 08/47/2 15881 Cristophe... 71mi@.575/mi JD1 remove beaver dam Br12Fké 8/8 1-JD 106 - .. 40,83
Check 08/17/Z 15881 Cristophe... 20mi@.575/mi CD7 - check water flows after heavy rain {(portion of 31m) 8/14 {commute adjusted} 7-CD 106 - ... 11.50
Check 08/17/: 15881 Cristophe... 11mi@.575/mi CP32 - check water flows after heavy rain [portion of 31m) 8/14 [commute adjusted] 32-CD:Redetermined CD32 106 - .. 6.33
Check 08/31/2 15891 Cristophe... 52mi@.575/mi KLAP attend KLA AIS Hearing 8117 Koronis Lake AlS Project 2., 106 - ... 29.90
Check 08/31/2 15891 Cristophe... 24mi@.575/mi CD32 - meet w/Boyd Fisher-inspect ditch 8/24 32-CD:Redetermined GD32 166 - ... 13.80
Check 08/31/ 15891 Cristophe... 18mi@.575/mi JD1 check for beaver dams 8/28 1-JD 106 - .. 10.35
Check 08/31/2 15891 Cristophe... 1Bmi@.575/mi CD32 ditch inspection (trees) 8128 32-CD:Redetermined CD32 106 - ... 10.35
Check 08/31/2 15891 Cristophe... 18mi@.575/mi CD7 ditch inspection (trees) 8/28 7.CD 106 - ... 10.35
Total 600 - Administrater Mi. reimb non-tax 241.52
601 - Administrator Safary
Payc... 08M5/2 15876 Skonard, ... Administrative 106 - ... 3,041.67
Payc... 08/31/2 15886 Skonard, ... Administrative 106 - ... 3,041.66
Gen... 09/09iZ Aug... 10 hrs@48.73/hr Payroll Aug Admin JDY inspection/gen work 1-JD 6229 -.., 487.30
Gen... 09/09iZ Aug... 2 hrs@48.73/hr Payroll Aug Admin €D32 inspectionlgen work 32-CD:Redetermined CD32 6221 -.., 97.46
Gen... 09/09/z Aug... 2 hrs@48.73/hr Payroll Aug Admin CDT7 inspectionfgen work 7-CD 6221 -... 97.46
Gen... 09092 Aug... Aug total Admin billable payroll exp to ditches Administrative 6221 -... -682.22
Gen... D9/09/Z Koro... 31 hrs@48.73/br Payroll Aug Admin Koronis Lake Project -gen work, brd mtg & prep, mig Koronis & Rice Lake (Proj... 6221 -... 1,510,63
Gen... 09109/ Koro... Aug total Admin billable payroll exp to Koronis Lake Project Administrative 6221 -.. -1,510.63
Total 601 + Administrator Salary 6,083.33
601.2 - Admin. Cell Phene Stipend
Payc... 08/15/7 15876 Skonard, ... Administrative 106 ... 25.00
Paye... 08/31/2 15886 Skonard, ... Administrative 106« ... 25,00
Total §01.2 + Admin. Cell Phone Stipend 50.00
601A - WD FlexPlan Contribution/Admin
Payc... 08/15/; 15876 Skonard, ... Administrative 106 - ... 350.00
Paye... 08/31/2 15886 Skonard, ... Administrative 106 - .. 350,00
Total 601A - WD FlexPlan ContributionfAdmin 700.00
606 - Data Collection Expense
Check 09/14/2 WPLMN ... inv 508443: 7/6 collect: WPLMN-1 site MF samples Administrative:WPLMN Pr... 106 - ... 55.00
Check 08/14/: WPLMN ... inv 508443: 716 collect: WPLMN MF samples courier expense Administrative: WPLMN Pr... 106 .. 15.00
Check 0971472 WPLMN ... inv 513952: 8/5 collect: WPLMN-2 sites MF samples Administrative:WPLMN Pr... 106 - ... 110.00
Check 09/147% WPLMN ... inv 513952: 8/6 cellect: WPLMN MF samples courier expense Administrative: WPLMN Pr... 106 - ... 15.00
Check 09/14/: WPLMN ... inv 515703: 8/17 collect: WPLMN-1 site MF samples Administrative: WPLMN Pr... 106 - ,,, 55.00
Check 09/14/% WPLMN ... inv 515703: 817 coltect; WPLMN- MF sample courier expense Administrative:WPLMN Pr... 106 - ... 15.00
Check 09/14/2 WPLMN ... inv 515704: 8/19 collect: WPLMN-1 site NF samples Administrative:WPLMN Pr... 106 - ... §5.00
Check 08/14/¢ WPLMN ... inv 515704: 8/19 collect: WPLMN- NF samples courier expense Administrative!WPLMN Pr... 106 .. 25.00
Check 09/141: Grove Lake inv 515680: 819 collect: GLO Survey & Data Acquisitien 106 ... 26,00
Check 09/14/% JOMBr12 inv 515680: B/19 collect: JO1Bri2 Survey & Data Acquisition 106 - ... 58,00
Check 09/14{z Hwy 27 inv §15680: 8/19 collect: NF Hwy 27 Survey & Data Acquisition 106 -, 58.00
Check 097142 Hwy 19 inv 515680: 8/19 collect; NF Hwy 19 Survey & Data Acquisition 106 ..., 71.00
Check 09/14/% 365th St inv 515680: 8/19 collect: NF 365th Survey & Data Acquisition 106 .. 41.00
Check 09/14/: D3z inv 515680: 8/19 collect: CD32N (site & F() Survey & Data Acquisition 106 : .., 34.00
Check 09714/ con7 inv 515680: 819 collect: CD7S Survey & Data Acquisition 106 ... 17.00
Check 09/14/2 Co-5 inv 515680: 8/13 collect: CD5 Survey & Data Acquisition 106 - ... 17.00
Check 09/14/: CD4 inv 515680: 8/19 collect: CD4 Survey & Data Acquisition 106 - .., 17.00
Total 606 - Data Callection Expense 684.00

Page 3 of 22

Page 1



9:10 AM
0%/10/20

Accrual Basis

NORTH FORK CROW RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICT
Profit & Loss Detail

August 11 through September 14, 2020

Type Date Num  Name Memo Class Split  Amount
609 - Ditch Repair Expense
Check 09/14/2 MBC Drai... inv: 6263: JD1-grind stumps N or County 22 1-JD 168 - ... 1,000,00
Check 0911412 MBC Drai... inv: 6246; JD1- 2000' channel excavation 1-40 106 - ... §,000.00
Check 094141; MBC Drai... inv 6247: JD1 - CoRd 20 Br9 24" crossing 1-JD 106 -, 12,790.00
Total 609 - Ditch Repair Expense 18,790.00
610 - Insurance & Bonding
Check 0(9/14/: League O... inv #327142 2020-2021 Membership Dues Administrative 106 .. 1,875.00
Total 610 + Insurance & Bonding 1,975.00
611 - Legal
611 A - Legal - Adm. Retainer
Check 0911442 Rinke No... inv 318405: Aug monthly retainer Administrative 106 - 200.00
Total 611 A - Legal - Adm. Retainer 200.00
611 - Legal - Cther
Check 0914k Rinke No... inv 316406: Admin portion prepare forfattend 8/10 board mtg Administrative 106 - ... 580,00
Check 09/14/: Rinke No... Inv 316406: PLAP portion prepare forfattend 8/10 board mtg Pirz Lake AlS Project 2019-1 106 - ., 100.00
Check 091412 Rinke No... inv 316406: JO1 portion prepare for/attend 8/10 board mtg 1-JD 106 - ... 500.00
Check 0911412 Rinke No... inv 316407: CD32 - Fischer Ditch Easement Dispute 82 (¢rop damage msg/forward to Cris/reply... 32.CD:Redetermined CD32 106 ... 85.00
Check 09/14/2 Rinke No... inv 316778: KLAP-review engineering,draft agenda, prepare/attend hearing, amended agenda, etc  Karonis Lake AlS Project 2... 106 - ... 2,212.50
Total €11 - Legal - Other 3,477.50
Total 611+ Legal 3,677.50
612 - Manager Mileage
612A - Taxable Manager Mileage
Payc... 08/15/: 15869 Barcheng... Administrative 106 - .., 37.95
Payc... 08/15/2 15870 Brauchler... Administrative 106 - ... 37.95
Payc... 08/15/z 15871 Hanson, J... Administrative 106 - .. 34.50
Payc... 08/16/z 15872 Weller, Ja... Administrative 106 - ... 11.580
Payc... 08/15/2 15873 Wuertz, ... Administrative 106 - 78.20
Total 612A - Taxable Manager Mileage 200,10
Total 612 - Manager Mileage 200.10
613 : Manager Pay
Payc... 08/15/2 1586% Barcheng.., Administrative 106 .. 100.00
Payc... 08/158/; 15869 Barcheng... Administrative 106 - ... 60,00
Payc... 08/15/: 15869 Barcheng... Administrative 106 ., 100.00
Payc... 08/15/i 15870 Brauchier... Administrative 106 - ... 100.00
Payc... 08/15/2 15870 Brauchler... Administrative 106 - .. 60.00
Payc... 08/15/z 15870 Brauchler... Administrative 106 .. 100.00
Payc... 08i15/2 15870 Brauchler... Administrative 106 - ... 50.00
Payc... 08/15/2 15871 Hansen, J... Administrative 106 - ... 100.00
Payc... 08/15/; 15871 Hansen, J... Administrative 106 - ... 100.00
Payc... 08115/2 15872 Weller, Ja... Administrative 106 - ... 100.00
Payc... 08/15/2 15872 Weller, Ja... Administrative 106 - ... 100.00
Paye... 08/15/2 15872 Weller, Ja... Administrative 106 - ... 100.00
Payc... 08/15/2 15873 Wuerntz, J... Administrative 106 - ... 100,00
Payc... 08/15/2 15873 Wuertz, J... Administrative 106 - .. 60.00
Payc.., 08/18/i 15873 Wuertz, J... Administrative 106 - 100.00
Total 613 - Manager Pay 1,330.00
§14 « Maintenance/Repair
Check 097141 Thomas F... Aug mowings - 8/7,15,21,29 Administrative 106 - .. 100.00
Total §14 - Maintenance/Repair 100,00
616 - Newspaper Notices
Check 09/14/% Bonanza .. 2021 Budget Hearing notice 3col legal {7/30 1st run) Administrative 106 - .. 60.00
Check 09/14/: Bonanza ... 2021 Budget Hearing notice 3cel legal (8/6 2nd run) Administrative 106 - ... 20.00
Check 09147 STAR PU... 2021 Budget Hearing Notice - 7/30 1st run Administrative 106 - .. 74.30
Check 09M4/: STAR PU.. 2021 Budget Hearing Notice - 8/6 2nd run Adiministrative 106 - ... 74.30
Check 0%/14/7 Paynesvil... Admin: yearly subscription renewal - NFCRWD 09-18-2020 537 1 R 13 Administrative 106 - ... 45.00
Check 0%/1412 The Obse... 7/30/20 Legal 2020 Budget Hearing notice 1st run Administrative 106 - .. 70.47
Check 09/14/% The Obse... 8/6/20 Legal 2020 Budget Hearing notice 2nd run Adminiskrative 106~ .. 43.74
Check 091147 Paynesvil... inv 122: KLAP 2wks-Notice Public Hearing Lk Koronis Aquatic Mgmt Plan Petition 8/5812 {wrearl... Karonis Lake AlS Project 2.., 108 - 1,143.45
Total 616 - Newspaper Notices 1,531.26
618 - Project Billable Exp. Reimbrsmt
Gen... 08/09/z Aug... .75 hrs@20.12/hr add'l billable exp Aug FdsMgr JD1 financial stmt 1-JD 6221 ... 16.09
Gen... 08/09/Z Aug... 10 hrs@20.12/hr add'| billable exp, Aug Admin JD1 inspectionfgen work 1-JD 6221 ... 201.20
Gen... 09/09/Z Aug... .5 hrs@20.12/hr add'l billable exp Aug FdsMgr CD32 financial stmt 32-CD:Redetermined CD32 6221 - 10.06
Gen... 0909/ Aug... 2 hrs@20.12/hr add’l billable exp.Aug Admin CD32 inspect/gen work 32-CD:Redetermined CD32 6221 ... 40,24
Gen,.. D9/09/Z Aug... 2 hrs@20.12/hr add'l billable exp. Aug Admin CD7 inspectionigen work 7-CD 6221 -.., 40.24
Gen... 09/09/Z Aug... Aug total staff billable add'l expense exp to ditches Administrative 6221 ..., -306.83
Gen... 09/09/Z Aug... .6 hrs@20.12/hr add'l billable exp. Aug FdsMgr CD$,29,37 Subwtrshed Grant financial stmt prep... Administrative:CD5,29,37 ... 6221 -... 10.06
Gen... 09/09iZ Aug... 1 hrs@20.11/hr add’l billable exp. Aug PrejCoord CDS5, 29,37 Subwir grant Proj ReporVExpense ... Administrative:C05,29,37 ... 6221 -... 20.11
Gen... 09/09/Z Aug... Aug total staff billable add'| expense exp to grants Administrative 6221 ... -30.17
Gen... 09/09/Z Koro... 5 hrs@20.12thr add'| billable exp Aug FdsMgrioronis Lake Proj financial Koronis Lake AIS Project 2... 6221 -... 10.06
Gemn... 09/09/2 Koro... -5 hrs@20.11/hr add'’l billable exp. Aug ProjCoord JD1 Koronis Lake Proj - mtg Koronis Lake AlS Project 2... 6221 -.., 10.05
Gen... 09109z Koro... 31 hra@20.12/hr add'l billable exp. Aug Admin Koronis Lake Project -gen work, hrd mtg & preg,... Koronis Lake AIS Project 2... 8221 -, 623.72
Gen... 08109/ Koro... Aug total staff billable add'l expense exp to Koronis Lake Project Administrative 6221 .. -643.83
Gen... 09/09/z Aug... 2 hrs@20.12/hr add'} billable exp Aug FdsMgrPirz Lake Proj financial Pirz Lake AlS Project 20191 6221 ... 40.24
Gen... 09/09/Z Aug... 2 hrs@20,12/hr add'l billable exp Aug FdsMgrPirz Lake Proj financiaf Administrative 6221 .., -40.24
Gen... 09/09/% Aug... 10,5 hrs@20.11/hr add’l billable exp. Aug ProjCoord S&D billable - sampling Survey & Data Acquisition  648A ... 211.15
Gen.., 09/09/7 Aug... 10.5 his@20.11/hr add'l billable exp. Aug ProjCoord S&D billable - sampling Administrative 646A ... -211.15

Page 4 of 22

Page 2



9:10 AM NORTH FORK CROW RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICT

09/10/20 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis August 11 through September 14, 2020
Type Date Num  Name Memo Class Split  Amount
Gen... 09/09/: Aug... 2.5 hrs@10.54/hr add'| billable exp Aug FdsMgriWPLMN reimbursable work Administrative:WPLMN Pr.., 6221 -... 26.35
Gen... 09/09/ Aug.., 11 hre@10.41/hr add'l billable exp. Aug ProjCoord WPLMN reimbursable work Administrative:WPLMN Pr... 6221 -... 114,51
Gen... 09/09/; Aug... Aug total staff billable add'l expense exp to WPLMN Administrative 6221 -... -140.86
Total 618 - Project Billable Exp. Reimbrsmt 0.00
619 « Office Expense & Supplies
Check 091145 MN Comp... base rate 8/12/20-9/11/2020 & IT contract support (tax exempt) Administrative 106 - .. 24,60
Check 09/14/: MHd Comp... overage charge Administrative 106 - ... 5.91
Check 09/14/2 Quill Cor... remainder of cost of large tab file folders after use of Quill Cash Administrative 106 - ... 0.49
Check 08/141 Central M... Admin - Office Max envelopes 8/12 . plat Administrative 106 .. 20.49
Total 619 - Office Expense & Supplies 50,89
620 - Postage Expense
Check 09114/ Central M... KLAP postage 8/6 - plat Koronis Lake AlS Project 2... 106 - ... 2.00
Check 09141 Central M... Admin - postage-info to JH 8/11 - plat Administrative 108 - ... 1.60
Check 091144 Central M... KLAP - postage 8/13 -plat Koronis Lake AIS Project 2... 106 - ... 43,00
Check 09/14/2 Central M... Admin - postage 83 - plat Administrative 106 - ... 16.50
Check 0911412 Central M... Admin - postage-mgr packets 8/6 -classic Administrative 106 - ... 7.00
Total 6§20 + Postage Expense 7010
6221 - Admin.Assistant wages
Payc... 08/15/:1 15874 Knutson, ... Administrative 106 - ... 2,237.80
Payc... 08/31/2 15884 Knutson, ... Administrative 106 - ... 2,461.36
Gen... 09/08/z Aug... 75 hrs@39.88/hr payroll Aug FdsMgr JD1 financial stmt 1-JD -SPLIT- 29.91
Gen... 09/0%/ Aug... .5 hrs@®39.88/hr payroll Aug FdsMgr CD32 financial stmt 32-CD:Redetermined CD32 6221 -... 19.94
Gen... 09/09/ Aug... Aug total FdsMgr billable payroll exp to ditches Administrative 6221 -... -49.85
Gen... 09/0%/2 Aug... -5 hra@39.88/hr Payrell Aug FdsMgr €D5,29,37 Subwtrshed Grant financial stmt prep [Admin} Administrative:CD5,29,37 ... -SPLIT- 19.94
Gen... 09/09/7 Aug... Aug total FdsMgr billable payroll exp to grants Administrative 6221 ... -19.94
Gen... 09/08/7 Koro... .5 hrs@39.88/hr payroll Auy FdeMgr Koronis Lake Proj financial Koronis Lake AlS Project 2... -SPLIT- 19.94
Gen... 09/08{z Koro... Aug total FdsMar billable payroll exp to Koronis Lake Project Administrative 5221 -.. -19.94
Gen... 09/09/z Aug... 2 hrs@39.88/hr payroll Aug FdsMgr Pirz Lake Proj financial Pirz Lake AIS Project 2019-1 -SPLIT- 78.76
Gen... 09/09/% Aug... 2 hrs(@39.88/hr payroll Aug FdsMgr Pirz Lake Prgj financial Administrative 6221 ... 79.76
Gen... 09/09/: Aug... 2.5 hrs@39.88/hr payroll Aug FdsMgr WPLMN reimbursable work Administrative: WPLMN Pr... -SPLIT- 99.70
Gen... 09/0%/ Aug... Aug total FdsMgr billable payrell exp to WPLMN Administrative 6221 -... 94,70
Total 6221 - Admin.Assistant wages 4,698.96
6221A - WD Flex Plan Contr.Bookkeeper
Payc... 08/15/7 15874 Knutson, ... Administrative 106 - ... 350,00
Payc... 08/31/2 15884 Knutson, ... Administrative 106 - ... 350.00
Total 6221A - WO Flex Plan Contr.Bookkeeper 700.00
625 - Phonefinternet/Website Expense
Check 08/17/: 15880 TOS Tele... 8/13/2020-9/12/2020 service ({phonefinternet)- upgraded to 50M Administrative 106 - ... 263.60
Check 09/01/ 15892 Verizon .. mobile broadband charge for drng tablet (8/24-9/23) Administrative:Riparian Ai... 106 - ... 35,01
Check 09711442 Central M... Admin -Go To Mtg subscription 8/2 - classic Administrative 106 - ... 14.96
Check 09/14/% Central M... Admin - Go to Meeting Sales Tax Cradit 8/14- classic Administrative 106 - ., -0.96
Total 625 - PhonellnternetWebsite Expanse 312.81
626 - Engineering
Check 09/14/2 Houston ... inv 49952: JD1 Repair- Ph3 CR22 to Mud Lake 1-JD 106 - ... 190,00
Check 09/14/2 Houston ... inv 499852: JD1 Repair- Ph4 2020 repairs 1-JD 106 - .., 4,036.25
Total 626 - Engineering 4,226.25
629E - PERA - staff
Payc... 08/15/: 15874 Knutson, ... Administrative 106 - ... 167.82
Payc... 08/15/: 15876 Lundeen, ... Administrative 106 - .., 135.36
Pays... 08/15/2 15876 Skonard, ... Administrative 106 - .., 228.13
Payc... 08/31/; 16884 Knutson, ... Administrative 106 - .. 184.60
Payc... 08/31/ 15888 Lundeen, ... Administrative 106 - ... 148.89
Payc... 08/31/; 15886 Skonard, ... Administrative 106 - ... 228.13
Total 629E - PERA - staff 4,092,923
629M - PERA - managers
Payc... 08/15{z 15869 Barcheng... Administrative 106 - ... 19.50
Payc... 08/15/2 16870 Brauchler.., Administrative 106 .. 23.25
Payc... 08/15/7 15873 Wuertz, J... Administrative 106 - ... 19.50
Total 629M - PERA - managers 62.25
635 - Health Plan
635A - Life & AD&D ins. premiums
Check 08/17/: 16879 USAble Life Life & AD&D Sept staff ins premiums: Skonard, Knutson, Lundeen Administrative 106 - ... 58.50
Total 835A - Life & AD&D ins. premiums 58.50
Total €35 « Health Plan 58.50
639 - Contract Labor
Check 08/20/; 15882 Middle Fo... WPLMN reimb - MF June exp: Tech @$58.74/hr - 3.78hrs monitoring/1hr proj oversight Administrative;WPLMN Pr... 106 ... 279.02
Check 09/14/: LAMB La... Inv 4515: 205 hr Aug AlS insp for Lk Koranis Hwy 55 Administrative:AlS Stearns... 106 - ... 3,792.50
Check 09/14/: LAMB La... inv 4515: 167 hr Aug AS insp for Lk Koronis Veterans Administrative:AlS Stearns... 106 - ... 3,089.50
Check 09/14/% LAMB La... inv 4515: 118 hr Aug AlS insp for Lk Koronis Gounty Park Administrative:AlS Stearns... 106 - ., 2,127.50
Check 09/14/% LAMB La... inv 4515: 118 hr Aug AlS insp for Rice N #1 Shauman Administrative:AlS Stearns.,., 106 - ... 2,127.50
Check 09/14/% LAMB La.,, inv 4515: 131 hr Aug AlS insp for Rice S #2 Co Rd 34 Administrative:AlS Stearns... 106 - ... 2,423.50
Check 091142 LAMB La... inv4515: 48 hr Aug AIS insp for Groy Lake Administrative:AlS project 106 - ... 888.00
Check 09114/ LAMB La... inv 4516: 4 hrs AlS training in Aug for Caleb Elmhorst Administrative;AlS project 106 - ... 40.00
Check 09114z Middle Fo... WPLMN reimb - MF July exp: Tech @$58.74/hr - 11hss monitoring/2.5hr proj oversight Administrative:WPLMN Pr... 106 - ... 792.99
Page 5 of 22

Page 3



9:10 AM
09/10/20

Accrual Basis

NORTH FORK CROW RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICT
Profit & Loss Detail

August 11 through September 14, 2020

Type Date Num  Name Memo Class Split  Amount
Check 09/14/; Middle Fo... WPLMN reimb - MF July exp: 111 miles @ .575/mi Administrative:WPLMN Pr... 106 ... 63.83
Total 839 - Contract Labor 15,624.34
645 - Utilities
Check 09/14/; City of Br... Aug water/sewer/garbage -1030 Front Street-acct# 24-00002178-00-4 Administrative 106 - ... 64.63
Check 09/1472 Xcel Ener... electric 1030 Front St $/4/20 - 9/2/20 Administrative 106 - ... 78.27
Tatal 645 - Utilities 142.90
B46A - Water Technician's wages
Payc... 08/16/ 15875 Lundeen, ... Administrative 106 - .. 1,804.80
Payc... 08131/ 15885 Lundeen, ... Administrative 106 - .. 1,985.28
Gen... 09/09/ Aug... 1 hrs@32.99/hr Payroll Aug ProjCoord CD8, 29,37 Subwtr grant Proj ReportExpense Report (Ad... Administrative:CD5,29,37 ... 6221 -... 32.99
Gen... 08/09/7 Aug... Aug total ProjCoord billable payroll exp to grants Administrative 6221 ... -32.99
Gen... 09/09/7 Aug... 28.5 hrs@53.10/hr Aug  ProjCoord CD5,29,37 Subwtrshed Grant INKIND -Mapping-Data Anal {PD} Administrative:Inkind -CD5... 8221 -... 1,613.35
Gen... 09/09/7 Aug... 28.5 hrs@563.10/hr Aug ProjCoord CD5,29,37 Subwirshed Grant INKIND -Mapping-Data Anal {PD} Administrative 6221 -.. -1,513.35
Gen... 09/09/Z Koro... .8 hrs@32.99/hr payroll Aug ProjCoord JD1 Koronis Lake Proj -mig Kaoronis Lake AIS Project 2... 6221 .., 16.50
Gen... 09/09/7 Koro... Aug total ProjCoord billaixle payroll exp to Koronis Lake Project Administrative 6221 -.. -16.50
Gen... 08/0%9/7 Aug... 10.5 hrs@32.99/hr Payroll Aug ProjCoord S&D hillable - sampling Survey & Data Acquisition  -SPLIT- 346.40
Gen... 09/09/: Aug... 10.5 hrs@32.99/hr Payroll Aug ProjCoord S&D billable - sampling Administrative 6484, ... -346.40
Gen... 09/09 Aug... 11 hrs@32.99/hr payroll Aug ProjCoord WPLMN reimbursable work Administrative:WPLMN Pr.., 6221 -.. 362.89
Gen... 09/09/7 Aug... Aug total ProjCoord billable payroll exp to WPLMN Administrative 6221 ... -362.89
Total 646A - Water Technician's wages 3,790.08
846C - WD FlexPlanContribution/Lundean
Payc.., 08/15/i 15875 Lundeen, ... Administrative 106 350.00
Payc... 08/31/2 15885 Lundeen, ... Administrative 106 - .. 350.00
Total 846C - WD FlexPlanContribution/Lundeen 700.00
850 - Technician Miles Reimkb. nen-tax
Check 08/31/i 16890 Christoph... 22m@.676/mi pick up & drop off Koronis Lk samples 8/17 [commute adjusted) Survey & Data Acquisition 106 - ... 12,65
Check 08/31/: 15880 Christoph... 48m@.575/mi pick up & drop off Rice & Pirz samples-coolers to all lake vol. 8/25 (commute adjus... Survey & Data Acquisition 106 - ... 27.60
Total 850 - Technician Miles Reimb, non-tax 40.25
6560 - Payroll Expenses-55&Medicare
Payc... 08/15/z 15868 Barcheng... Administrative 106 - ... 18.47
Payc,.. 08/15/; 15869 Barcheny... Administrative 106 - .. 432
Payc.. 08/15/2 15870 Brauchler... Administrative 106 - ... 2157
Payc... 08/15/2 15870 Brauchler... Adiministrative 106 - ... 5.05
Paye... 08/15/2 15871 Hanson, J... Administrative 106 - .. 14.54
Payc... 08/15/2 15871 Hanson, J... Administrative 106 - ... 3.40
Payc... 08/15/z 15872 Weller, Ja... Administrative 106 - ... 19.31
Payc,.. 08/15/: 15872 Weller, Ja... Administrative 106 - ... 4.52
Paye... 08/15/2 15873 Wuertz, J... Administrative 106 - ... 20,97
Payc... 08/15/z 15873 Wuertz, J... Administrative 106 - .., 4,90
Payc... 08/156/z 15874 Knutson, ... Administrative 106 - ... 131.53
Payc... 08/15/2 15874 Knutson, ... Administrative 106 -. 32,18
Payc... 08/15/2 15875 Lundeen, ... Administrative 106 - 133.60
Payc.., 08/15/; 15875 Lundeen, ... Administrative 106 - 31.24
Paye... 08/15/i 15876 Skonard, ... Administrative 106 - 211,83
Payc... 08/15/2 15876 Skonard, ... Administrative 106 - .. 49.54
Payc... 08/31/; 15884 Knutson, ... Administrative 106 - .., 151.40
Payc... 08/31/2 15884 Knutson, ... Administrative 106 - ... 3541
Payc... 08/31/2 15885 Lundeen, ... Administrative 106 ... 144.79
Payc.., 08/31/i 15885 Lundeen, ... Administrative 106 - .. 33.86
Paye... 08/31/i 15886 Skonard, ... Administrative 106 - ... 211.83
Payc... 08/31/2 15886 Skonard, ... Administrative 106 - .., 49,54
Total 6660 - Payroll Expenses-SS&Medicare 1,339.78
710 - Truck/ATV Expenses
Check 08/20/ 15883 DVS Rene... "11 Ford license plate #BND546 exp. Sept 2021 - paid pre-mtg per Res 2020-03 Administrative 106 - 56,25
Gen... 09012 UTV .. 1.2hrs @14.30/hr CO32 inspection - NF UTV 8/25 32-CD:Redetermined CD32 710 - 17.16
Gen... 09012 UTV .. 1.2hrs @14.30/hr CD32 inspection - NF UTV 8/25 Administrative 710 .. -17.16
Gen... 08/09/ Aug... £5 mi@.575/mi truck usage for S&D sampling 818 Survey & Data Acquisition  646A ... 31.83
Gen... 08/09/2 Aug... 55 mi@.575/mi truck usage for 5&D sampling 8/1% Administrative 546A ... -31.83
Gen... 09/0%/; Aug... 118 mi@.575/mi truck usage for Aug WPLMN sampling 819 (NF) & 2T(NF&MF sites) Administrative:WPLMN Pr... 8221 ... 67.85
Gen... 09/0%: Aug... 118 mi@. 676/mi truck usage for Aug WPLMN sampling 8/19 (NF} & 2T{NF&MF sites) Administrative 6221 .. -67.85
Check 0914/ Central M... Admin-Casey's fuel 8/27 -classic Administrative 106 - ... 35.18
Total 710 - Truck/ATV Expenses 91.43
Total Expanse 68,363.98
Net Ordinary Income -47,078.31
Net Income

Page 6 of 22

-47,078.31

Page 4



9:12 AM
09/10/20

Accrual Basis

NORTH FORK CROW RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of September 14, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

106 - Bonanza Checking
107 - Bonanza Adm. Svg.

108 - Data Acquisition Svg
110 - Rice /Koronis Proj. Svg
112 - JD-1

113 - CD-7

114 - CD-32

115 - SRF I Co. Assessments
116 - CD-5

117 - CD-38

119 - CD-37

120 - CD-21

121 - CD-36

122 - JD-2

123 - SRF Interest

126 - CD-29/ 9019883

128 - Meeker CD4 NEW(prev. 4,40,8 43)

1288 - Meeker Co. 40

128C - Meeker Cty 43

130 - SRF Watershed Wide

131 - SRF0218/2010-1

132 - NFCR Watershed Wide Projects
133 - SRF0268

134 - Koronis Lake AlS Project

135 - Pirz Lake AIS Project

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable

1211 - Deling Property Taxes Recvble
1211A - Deling Prop. Taxes Recvble.-ADM
12116 - Deling Prop. Taxes Recvble-DATA
1211C - Deling Prop. Taxes Recvble-PROJ

Total 1211 » Deling Property Taxes Recvble

1215 + Deferred Assessment Receivable
1216 - Delinquent Assessment Receivahl

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets

1100 - Prepaid Liab Insurance/expenses
§120 * Inventory Asset
1300 - Projects -Receiveable (Due T/F)

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Llabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Gurrent Liabilities
2005 - Accts Payable+retainag-Projects
2005.08 - AcctsPayable (+retain)-CD32 Red
2005.10 - Accounts Payable +retainage-CD7

Total 2005 - Accts Payable+retainag-Projects

2006 - Line of Credit
2006.01 - JD1 - Line of Credit

Total 2006 - Line of Credit

2010 - Proj. Pay. to Adm (DueTIF)

2015 - CD-37

2016 - JD-1

2019 - CD38

2020 - JD2

2024 - CD-32

2025 - CD-36

Page 7 of 22

-40,300.08
380,580.27

5,082.18
1,961.18
100.00
41,188.54
100.57

62,443.82
3,216.85

100.18
100.1%
10,349.51
100.1%
100.47
32,776.65
100.57
100.62

162.18

4,237.10
13,867.27

8,343.79
42,795.00
35,717.22
20,095.50
26,792.91

6560,112.69

4,756.95
46.38
36.08

4,839.41

593,268.95
16,346.40

614,454.76

2,311.04
12,786.20
548,151.01

563,248.25

1,827,815.70

1,827,815.70

24,784.82
§,608.00

30,392.82

218,336.59

219,336.59

51,554.50
272,866.78
2,249.92
12,145.8%
52,808.02
16,423.45

Page 1



912 AM
09/10/20

Accrual Basis

NORTH FORK CROW RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICT
Balance Sheet
As of September 14, 2020

Sep 14, 20
2028 - CD-29 86,890.72
2030 - Meeker CD4 27,646.03
2036 - Pirz Lake AIS Project 24,649.64
2037 - Koronis Lake AIS Project 916.06
Total 2010 - Proj. Pay. to Adm (DueT/F} 548,151.01
2013 - Deferred Revenue-tax/assmt
2013.01 - Deferred Revenue-taxes-Admin 4,756.95
2013.02 : Deferred Revenue-taxes-Septic 35.56
2013.03 - Deferred Revenue-taxes-R&KLevy 0.52
2013.06 - Deferred Revenue-tax -Data 46.38
2013 - Deferred Revenue-tax/assmt - Qther 609,615.35
Total 2013  Deferred Revenue-taxiassmt 614,454.78
2102 - Employee 125 Flex Benefit Plan
2102E - Limited ME FLEX -Chris 511.20
Total 2102 - Employee 125 Fiex Benefit Plan 511.20
2674 - Unavailable Revenue 20,000.00
2675 - Deferred Revenue
2675.05 - Stearns AIS grant DefRev 15,062.00
2675.09 - CD5,29,37 Subwtr Grant C17-3891 3,180.10
Total 2675 « Deferred Revenue 18,242.10
Total Other Current Liahilities 1,451,088.48
Total Current Liabilities 1,451,088.48
Total Liabilities 1,451,088.48
Equity
3000 - Fund Balance 925,663.00
3002 - Fund Bal. CD-5 6,687.00
3003 - Fund Bal. CD-37 -25,882.00
3004 - Fund Bal. JD-1 -300,302.00
3008 - Fund Bal. R& K 96,086.00
3010 - SRF WW/Mid 5,367.00
3011 - Fund Bal-CD 21 -7,419.00
3012 - Fund Bal-CD 38 311.00
3014 - Fund Bal-JD 2 -18,642.00
3015 : Fund Bal-CD-7 -334,718.00
3016 - Fund Bal-CD-32 -41,228,00
3017 - Fund Bal-CD-36 -20,080.00
3018 - Fund Bal. - CD4 -57,583.00
3019 - Fund Bal. - CD40 160.60
3020 - fund Bal. - CD43 ~24,222.00
3021 - Fund Bal. SRF0218 132,319.00
3022 - Fund Bal.- SRF0268 31,305.00
3100.06 - Fund Bal. -CD29 -62,079.00
3100.14 - Fund Bal. Resvd-NFCRW Wide Proj 43,469.00
3100.20 - Fund Bal Reserved-Data Acqg 17,566.00
32000 - Retained Earnings 131,875.70
Net Income -121,926.48
Total Equity 376,727.22
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,827,815.70

Page 8 of 22

Page 2



North Fork Crow River Watershed District
Proposed Regular Meeting Minutes
August 10, 2020

Managers Present: Jim Barchenger, Bob Brauchler, John Hanson, Jim Weller, Jim Wuertz
Staff Present: Cris Skonard, Christopher Lundeen
Others Present: Kurt Deter (Rinke-Noonan), Joe Lewis (HEI), others.

1. Call to Order

President Brauchler called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. The meeting was held via teleconference due to the
Governor’s Emergency Stay Safe Minnesota order. The public was able to access the teleconference by requesting
an access code.

2. Review and Approve Agenda

Motion to approve the revised agenda made by Wuertz, seconded by Barchenger. Roll call.
Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Hanson, Weller, Wuertz ~ Opposed: None

Motion carried.

3. Consent Agenda Items
1. Treasurer’s Report and Bills to August 10", 2020
a. Check Register - 106 Bonanza Checking Acct
b. P & L Detail — All Accounts
c. Balance Sheet — All Accounts

Motion to approve consent agenda made by Barchenger, seconded by Hanson. Roll call.
Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Hanson, Weller, Wuertz ~ Opposed: None
Motion carried.

4. Minutes
July 13, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes
Motion to approve the minutes with corrections made by Wuertz, seconded by Barchenger. Roll Call.
Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Hanson, Weller, Wuertz Opposed: None
Motion carried.

5. 2021 Budget Hearing

President Brauchler convened the 2021 Budget Hearing at 8:00 pm. Skonard presented the 2021 budget. Barchenger
asked if the Survey and Data Acquisition fund will be exhausted by the end of the year. Skonard indicated that it will
be exhausted.

Motion to close the 2021 Budget Hearing made by Wuertz, seconded by Barchenger. Roll Call.

Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Hanson, Weller, Wuertz ~ Opposed: None

Motion carried.

Motion to approve Resolution 2020-07 Adopt 2021 Budget made by Weller, seconded by Barchenger. Roll Call.
Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Hanson, Weller, Wuertz ~ Opposed: None

Motion carried.

Regular meeting continued at 8:20 pm.

6. Staff Reports

A. Administrator’s Report:

1. Activities

Skonard updated the Board on various activities within the District. Noted attendance via remote to the Drainage
Work Group. All staff are working remotely from home due to the stay at home order.

2. 2021 MAWD Dues
Skonard informed the Board that the 2021 MAWD dues will be $3,518 and due in February 2021.

Page 9 of 22



3. Pope-Stevens Conservation Day

Skonard reported a donation request for the Pope-Stevens conservation day.

Motion to donate $200 contingent on the event will be held made by Barchenger, seconded by Weller. Roll Call.
Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Hanson, Weller, Wuertz ~ Opposed: None

Motion carried.

4. WPLMN Invoice Payments

Skonard asked the Board to pre-approve an invoice from the MFCRWD in the amount of $279.02 for sampling
under the WPLMN grant once reimbursement from the MPCA is received.

Motion to pay the MFCRWD in amount of $279.02 after receiving reimbursement from the MPCA made by Wuertz,
seconded by Barchenger. Roll call.

Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Hanson, Weller, Wuertz Opposed: None

Motion carried

5. Koronis Lake AIS Petition Update
Skonard reminded the Board of the Koronis Lake AlS hearing on August 17" at 6:00 Wenck has coordinated will
host the online meeting.

6. Paynesville High School — Water Testing Collaboration

Skonard informed the Board of a potential collaboration project with the Paynesville High School to have students
assist with water quality testing. Board questioned if OSHA age limits were applicable and potential liability issues.
Consensus to obtain more information and move forward.

7. Pirz L ake — Cayton Property

Ron Rinquist presented his findings regarding the assessment on the Cayton property. He recommended that the
total benefits should be reduced to $90.

Motion to accept appraiser’s recommendation to reduce the benefits on Stearns parcel 08.05242.0035 to $90 made
by Hanson, seconded by Weller. Roll call.

Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Hanson, Weller, Wuertz Opposed: None

Motion carried

8. IW1P Approved Practices
Skonard presented to the Board the approved NRCS practices which are eligible for 1W1P grant funding.

9. Additional Business
None

B. Watershed Project Coordinator’s Report:

1. Activity Report:

Lundeen gave a report of his activities including monitoring and working on the sub-watershed grant project. Noted
the BWSR grant application to install rock inlets and other water quality practices was almost ready to submit. Also
noted an interview has been scheduled for the 319 Small Watershed Grant with MPCA.

2. Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) Meeting
Lundeen informed the Board that the CAC was scheduled to meet on August 20 and that Stearns County
Environmental services would be presenting on feedlot permitting.

3. Additional Business
None

C. Funds Manager / Administrative Assistant Report: As reported in Financial Statements.

7. Program Reports
A. Permit Report: None

Page 10 of 22



B. Drainage Report:

1. JD1 Main and Branches: Status Update

JD1 Main Repair

Joe Lewis, HEI, updated the Board on the status of the JD1 repairs noting work has been slowed and MBC is waiting
for Lincoln Lake to drawdown before resuming work. Lewis noted that they will get as-builts for work completed to
date.

Prairie Storm Update

Skonard reported a meeting was held on-site at Prairie Storm on July 20" which included the US Fish and Wildlife
Service and Wenck Engineering. Chris Meehan provided the survey results noting multiple beaver dams. The stop
logs were pulled from the structure. Weller discussed several grey areas in the Memorandum of Understanding
between the NFCRWD and the USFWS.

Branch 9 Petition

Skonard presented a landowner petition to abandon JD1 BR9 south of Pope County Road 20. The petition was
signed by all upstream landowners. Attorney Deter concurred with the petition and recommended to set a hearing
date.

Motion to set the Abandonment Hearing for JD1 BR9 south of Pope County Road 20 on September 14, 2020 at 8:00
pm made by Wuertz, seconded by Weller. Roll call.

Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Hanson, Weller, Wuertz ~ Opposed: None

Motion carried

Branch 8 — Wert Property

Skonard informed the Board of flooding issues on the Wert property. Mr. Wert addressed the Board regarding the
problems on his property and the need for it to be cleaned. Lewis instructed to obtain a quote to repair this area and
to start the necessary paperwork.

2. CD37 Update
Attorney Deter reported that he has not heard back from the Fuchs’ attorney. Nothing new to report.

3. Beaver Bounty Rate

Skonard informed the Board of the difficulty in finding trappers to remove nuance beavers. Skonard presented a
handout of what other drainage authorities are paying.

Motion to supercede the existing drainage policy and set the beaver bounty rate at $100 per tail made by Weller,
seconded by Barchenger. Roll Call.

Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Hanson, Weller, Wuertz Opposed: None

Motion carried.

4. Other Ditch Business
Weller asked about tree spraying noting tree growth in CD7 and CD32 and wanted them removed while in early
growth stages. Skonard to contact available contractors and obtain quotes for the September meeting.

C. Board Member Meeting Reports:

Hanson updated the Board on the Rice Lake Association petition drive to establish an aquatic invasive species
project. Hanson also presented a notice regarding the University of Minnesota Water Quality Conference and
recommended that all Board members and staff attend the on-line event noting it was a cost effective educational
event.

8. Items for Next Meeting Agenda:
Herickhoff’s to appear at September meeting regarding January permit application, pending Governor’s Stay Safe
order.

Page 11 of 22



9. Open Discussion from the Public:
Landowner Gary Berndt commented on the Prairie Storm performance and also commented on ditch weeds south of
Stearns County Road 18.

Roger Lyon asked about liability for water that may have gone down his irrigation well due to flooding. He also
asked who will pay crop damages due to flooding. Attorney Deter shared that the watershed is not responsible for
crop damages.

10. Calendar Review:
Contact the Administrator for future events.

11. FYI Items:
None

12. Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn made by Hanson, seconded by Barchenger. Roll call.
Affirmative: Barchenger, Brauchler, Hanson, Weller, Wuertz ~ Opposed: None
Motion carried.

Meeting Adjourned at 8:40 p.m.

John Hanson —Secretary

Page 12 of 22



Cris Skonard

From: MN Water Resources Conference <ccapsconf3@umn.edu>
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 9:23 AM

To: nfcrwsd@tds.net

Subject: Register Early and Save $30

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

Minnesota Water Resources Conference

Dates: October 20-21, 2020
Virtual Formaf: Using Zoom for presentations, Slack for networking
Registration Fees: $85 before 9/25; $115 starting 9/25

Credits: Up to 1.15 CEUs

in our world of so much uncertainty, we know one thing for sure: the true
dedication and commitment to education within the water resources
community. This year's virtual Minnesota Water Resources Conference is on
track to showcase that commitment by bringing together first-rate researchers
and industry experts in the field. As usual, there will be PLENTY to talk about!
Save your spot by registering today.

View Program and Register

Page113 of 22



Virtual Networking Thank You, Past Exhibitors

Connecting with fellow conference We look forward to your participation in
goers will be a breeze through Slack! years to come. Thank you for your
More details to come. support!

Program Questions: 612-625-2391 | ccapsconf3@umn.edu

Privacy Policy | Unsubscribe | View as Webpage

© 2020 Regents of the University of Minnescta. All rights reserved.
The University of Minnesota is an equal opportunity educator and employer,

This email was sent by: U of M College of Continuing and Professional Studies,
201 Coffey Hall, 1420 Eckies Avenue, St. Pau!, MN, 55108.

To ensure defivery of future emails, add ccapsconf3@umn.edu to your address book.

CFS-Water Resources FY21-Email #6 8.27.20

Page214 of 22



Project: Rice Lake Water Improvement Project

The purpose of this project is to create a path for sustainable future funding for
continued prevention, management and treatment of all Aquatic Invasive Species, for
present and future instances, and to improve the water quality of Rice Lake.

Rice Lake is considered impaired by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. This
means it fails to meet specific water quality standards. Impaired status is determined by
data collected over time for levels of phosphorus, chlorophyll-a and secchi disk
readings. There are various contributing factors that attribute to high levels of
phosphorus and chlorophyll levels.

State of Minnesota
North Fork Crow River Watershed District

Project Petition:

TO: BOARD OF MANAGERS OF NORTH FORK CROW RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICT
{"The District™)

For their Petition to The District, the undersigned Petitioners state and allege the
following:

1. Petitioners include Rice Lake Association (the “Associationr”) and property
owners around Rice Lake in Stearns County, Minnesota.

2. This Petition seeks the establishment of a project within the District pursuant
to Minnesota Statues Chapter 103D. The proposed project is intended to
benefit Rice Lake, properties adjacent to Rice Lake, and water bodies fed by
Rice Lake.

3. The Association is a Minnesota non-profit corporation established in 1975
pursuant to Minnesota Statues Chapter 317A and is in good standing.

4. The Petitioners have an interest in the water management function and other
duties assumed and performed by The District and their impact on water
resources in The District, including Rice Lake. There is a need to manage
water quality within The District and within Rice Lake in particular, including
management of invasive aquatic species.

5. Proactively through this Petition, the Association is addressing the use of
funds to manage and control existing invasive species, Starry Stonewort and
Curly Leaf Pondweed or other known vegetative threats to Rice Lake Waters.
The project proposed and requested by this petition would include providing
financial resources for methods of prevention and management of any and all
Aquatic Invasive Species entering Rice Lake including and not limited to:
vegetation meandering and delineation surveys costs, treatments costs
including applications of chemicals/herbicides, hand pulling and mechanical

Page 15 of 22



10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

1S.

Project: Rice Lake Water Improvement Project

harvesting, etc., watercraft & water equipment inspections labor costs and
decontamination equipment and labor costs. Funds also would provide for
payment of insurance, permits, bonds and repayment of loans issued to the
Association, engineers fees, legal fees, and benefit appraisal costs.

The Petitioners seek to work cooperatively with The District, the Minnesota
Department of Natural Resources, and other interested parties in order to
establish, implement, and carry out an effective lake management program to
control and manage Starry Stonewort and Curly Leaf Pondweed and other
invasive aquatic species in Rice Lake.

Establishing the project proposed by this Petition is necessary to facilitate the
management of AIS in Rice Lake as described in this Petition, which will
benefit The District, the public in general, and the land and water resources
within The District,

The proposed project would provide funds for prevention and management of
any and all Aquatic Invasive Species as described herein (vegetation
meandering and delineation surveys costs, treatments costs including
applications of chemicals/herbicides, hand pulling and mechanical
harvesting, etc., watercraft & water equipment inspections labor costs and
decontamination equipment and labor costs). Funds also would provide for
payment of insurance, permits, bonds and repayment of loans issued to the
Association, rental fees, engineers fees, legal fees, and benefit appraisal
costs.

The part of the District that would be affected by the proposed project is Rice
Lake and the swrrounding area.

The proposed project is necessary.

The proposed project will be conducive to public health, convenience and
welfare.

The purposed and objective of the proposed project sought by this Petition
are consistent with Minnesota Statues Chapter 103D, The District’s Watershed
Management Plan, and the policies and objectives of the Association.

The petitioners request that The District establish the proposed project in
accordance with procedures of Minn, Stat. 103D.705.

The undersigned Petitioners will pay all costs and expenses that may be
incurred if proceedings on the Petition are dismissed or a contract is not
awarded for the proposed project.

This Petition may be executed in one or more counterparts, all of which
together shall be deemed one Petition.

Page 16 of 22



Project: Rice Lake Water Improvement Project

16. The signature of The Association has been authorized by a duly adopted
resolution of The Association. All other parties executing this Petition
represent that they have full authority to do so. By signing below, each
Petitioner states and represents that the Petitioner has read, understands, and
supports this Petition to The District.

What does this mean to you?

The cost of this Water Improvement Project is approximately $60,300 per year

for managing Starry Stonewort, Curly Leaf Pondweed and any other Aquatic Invasive
Species along with the expenses for our AIS Inspectors and our Lake Management
program.

There are currently 388 parcels of land on Rice Lake. The assessment for each property
would be less than one tenth of one percent (1/10 of 1%) of your taxable market
value. You can calculate your own estimated assessment by referring to your current
tax statement or by looking up your tax statement on the Stearns County website. Once
your assessment has been determined for year one it stays the same for the duration of
The Project and does not increase each year even if your taxable market value
increases.

This is a long-range plan that will last for 15 years. Any funds remaining after the 15
year term will be refunded to the property owners.

We respectfully request your response by Monday August 3, 2020 in order to for us
to continue moving forward with this initiative. Enclosed is an addressed, stamped
envelope for you to use to send this page back with your signature.

PLEASE NOTE: The 103D Petition Approval Process requires that ALL
stakeholders named on the deed for your property must sign the

petition in order for vour vote to be considered valid.

Dated Printed Name Signature Address

Page 17 of 22




| ] RINKE NOONAN

attorneys at law R E @ E E W E@

September 3, 2020 BY: C/"S”S Kdeter@RinkeNoonan.com

Bt e PR E R R KRR RS

North Fork Crow River Watershed District
Board of Managers

c/o Mr. Cris Skonard, Administrator

1030 Front Street

P.O. Box 40

Brooten, MN 56316

SENT VIA EMAIL & U.S. MAIL

Re:  Rice Lake Water Improvement Project
Our File No. 03421-0026

Dear Board of Managers and Cris:

[ have reviewed the Petition for a project submitted to the North Fork Crow River Watershed
District for a project known as the Rice Lake Water Improvement Project. Minnesota Statutes
103D.705 requires the following information to be included in the Petition:

1. A description of the proposed project and the purposes to be accomplished.
2. A description of the property where the proposed project passes over is located.

3. A general description of a part of the Watershed District that would be affected if less
than the entire Watershed District.

4. The necessity for the proposed drainage project.

5. A statement that the proposed project will be conducive to public health, convenience
and welfare.

6. A statement that petitioners will pay all costs and expenses that may be incurred if the
proceedings are dismissed or construction or implementation contract is not awarded
for the proposed project.

[ have reviewed the Petition that was forwarded to me and it does include the six items required
under the statute. The statute requires, under Minnesota Statutes 103D.705, Subd. 3, the

Suite 3‘OOVUS VBB."'.( Plaza [3920725] Letter Board of Managers, Cris Skonard 9-3-2020
1015 W St Germain St 9/3/2020 11:40 AM

FPO. Box 1497
St. Cloud, MN 56302
320.251.6700

www.rinkenoonan.com Page 18 of 22



September 3, 2020
Page 2

petitioners deposit a bond or deposit money in the amount of at least $2,000.00. Through
discussions with representatives of Rice Lake Association, it is my understanding that a bond,
irrevocable line of credit or cash will be submitted prior to the Board accepting the Petition on
September 14,

Signature pages were submitted with the Petition to meet the requirements of Minnesota Statues
103D.705, Subd. 2(a)(1), that requires at 25% of the property owners, or the owners of more than
25% of the property within the limits of the area proposed to be improved. It is my
understanding that Cris Skonard is reviewing those signatures, but it is my understanding it
exceeds the 25%. Petitioners have represented that they believe there are 358 parcels included in
the Rice Lake Project and they have more than 25% of those landowners represented in the
Petition. If Cris Skonard verifies that fact, then [ believe the Petition meets the signature
requirements.

Upon verification of the signatures and the submitting of bond, letter of credit or cash, the
Petition should be brought to the Board of Managers at which time they can accept the Petition,
appoint the engineer and appoint the appraisers. If you have any questions, please contact me.

Very Truly Yours,

LI

Kurt A. Deter
KAD/emt

[03421-0026/3920725/1]

Page 19 of 22



Cris Skonard

To: technfcrwsd @tds.net
Subject: RE: 2020 MAISRC Showcase registration now open!

From: "Minnesota Aquatic Invasive Species Research Center" <kloobeek@umn.edu>
To: technfcrwsd@tds.net

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 9:51:15 AM

Subject: 2020 MAISRC Showcase registration now open!

View this email in your browser

A E SO A SC AT 1T I Vs 1w =
L BPECIES RESEAFRCILI CCEmT iz

Join us the afternoons of Sept. 22-24, 2020 for the fully online MAISRC z
Research and Management Showcase. The conference will run from noon to

roughly 4:30 p.m. each day. The cost savings of helding the event online have

allowed us to reduced the registration fee to just $10. However, if you would

like to further support MAISRC and our research, please consider adding a

donation. Donations help us fund future studies and rapid response projects.

Click to Register!

This year's presentations will include:

Will property values cool as AIS heat up? Learn more about this study >>

« Common carp management using biocontrol and toxing. Learn more about this study >>

« Copper-based control of zebra mussels. Learn more about this study >>

+ A panel on AlS success stories, featuring local managers who have integrated MAISRC research into
their projects.

¢  And more!

About the Showcase

Every fall, MAISRC hosts a public event to showcase our most recent research and updates from previous

Page ]20 of 22



studies. Attendees range from lake association members and local government employees, to concerned
citizens and resource managers. You don't need to be in Minnesota to attend—anyone interested in aquatic
invasive species is welcome to join! Traditionally, the Showcase was a one-day, in-person event with about

300 people in atiendance. However, due to COVID-19, the 2020 Showcase will be held fully online and we
expect an even bigger turnout!

More info
We will update our Showcase website with more information on speakers and presentations as details are

confirmed: www.MAISRC.umn.edu/showcase.

Copyright © 2020 Minnesota Aqualic Invasive Species Research Center, All ights reserved.

You are receiving this email because of your interest in aguatic invasive species.

_ Our mailing address is:
Minnesota Aquatic Invasive Species Research Center
2003 Upper Buford Circle, Skok Hall 135
St Paul, MN 55108

Wanit to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list

Page221 of 22



_/, CSCO iy C'Qf‘slub Wowi&_ ek o (Pg_:“ Avewnw
I . | s e & g\ th& L Or'-u’i‘wk\& b Cr‘o we e
‘ ~+ 9 qbcux}.\_ e browxc.‘\ er* i*lmw‘; LS own B ——

pfoQ \r-\tﬁ . S SN

TP St porkis fisk d below e qyga o
. Ci\’ Qv flaw ok as &g \\ S .

*Silu&Swvwxﬁwgulv_,M;:::”m'”““”m”'"”

,i, 4 Ko\btrl > KQ\XL\,\ _RU\S’\
’Q & C-G\FS-'\ .

Tom Lorsden.

ﬁ-: Cr\q tarﬂ’lth

A RIN(HY

- Page220f22 .





